
[image: image1.png]


PUBLIC NOTICE
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WASHINGTON, D.C.  20554
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DA 00-1683

July 31, 2000

ENFORCEMENT BUREAU FIELD OPERATIONS

LIST OF ACTIONS TAKEN


The following is a list of actions taken by the Enforcement Bureau’s Field Offices during the period June 1, to June 30, 2000.  During this period, the Field Offices issued three (3) Notices of Apparent Liability (“NALs”), 178 Notices of Violation (“NOVs”) and two (2) Citations for violations of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. § 151, et seq., and/or the FCC’s Rules.


This list is provided for information purposes only and does not provide parties with additional rights.  Parties wishing to make a payment or file a response to a NAL or to file a response to a NOV or Citation must do so in accordance with the instructions and by the deadline set forth in the NAL, NOV or Citation.

NOTICES OF APPARENT LIABILITY

Communications Act
· 47 U.S.C. § 301 – Unlicensed Operation

· Oregon Pacific Railroad Company.  $10,000 NAL for unlicensed operation.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (6/13/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 1 – Practice and Procedure

· 47 C.F.R. § 1.89 – Notices of Violation
· Chester P. Coleman, c/o Amer. Radio Brokers, San Francisco, CA, KAXX(AM), Eagle River, Alaska. $4,000 NAL for non-response to Commission Notices.  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (6/13/00).

· La Favorita, Inc., Austell, GA.  $7,000 NAL for failing to respond to a Notice of Violation.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.4 (failure to register an antenna structure).  Atlanta, GA District Office (6/20/00).

NOTICES OF VIOLATION

Communications Act

· 47 U.S.C. § 301 – Unauthorized Operation
· County of Onondaga, Syracuse, NY.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (6/13/00).

· 47 U.S.C. § 303(q) – Painting/Illumination of Antenna Towers
· County of Chesterfield, Chesterfield, VA.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/13/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 1 – Practice and Procedure

· 47 C.F.R. § 1.5 – Mailing Address Furnished By Licensee
· Southern Media Communications, Inc., Atmore, AL.  Atlanta, GA District Office (6/23/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 1.903 – Authorization Required
· Yellow Cab Company of Northern Orange County, Inc., Anaheim, CA.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (6/22/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 11  - Emergency Alert System

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.15 – EAS Operating Handbook
· Comcast Cablevision of Philadelphia, Philadelphia, PA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Philadelphia, PA District Office (6/6/00).

· Comcast Cablevision of Philadelphia, Philadelphia, PA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Philadelphia, PA District Office (6/6/00).

· Cable TV of Greater San Juan, San Juan, PR.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (6/15/00).

· Chancellor Media Corp., WWDC-FM, Washington, DC.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Columbia, MD District Office (6/15/00).
· Central Ozark Radio Network, Inc., (KUPH), West Plains, MO.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 17.4 (Antenna Structure Registration), 73.267 (Determining Operating Power), 73.1215 (Specifications for Indicating Instruments), 73.1400 (Transmission System Monitoring and Control), 73.1800 (General Requirements Related to the Station Log), 73.1820 (Station Log), 73/1870 (Chief Operator), and 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  Kansas City, MO District Office (6/27/00).
· Triton College, River Grove, IL.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operations Readiness) and 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Chicago, IL District Office (6/27/00).
· J & A, Inc., Hot Springs, AR.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.35 (Equipment Operations Readiness) and 73.1820 (Station Log).  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/28/00).
· 47 C.F.R. § 11.35 – Equipment Operations Readiness
· Pilgrim Communications, Inc., KLMO-AM, Longmont, CO.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 17.47 (Inspection of Antenna Structure Lights and Associated Control Equipment), 17.49 (Recording of Antenna Structure Light Inspections in the Owner Record), 73.57 (Remote Reading Antenna and Common Point Ammeters), 73.1201 (Station Identification), 73.1590 (Equipment Performance Measurements), 73.1820 (Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operators).  Denver, CO Office (6/1/00).

· Pride Radio Licensee, Inc., Crystal Lake, IL.  Other rule violations:  47 C.F.R. § 73.1870 (Chief Operators).  Chicago, IL District Office (6/1/00).

· Citadel Communications Corp., WBSM(AM), Fairhaven, MA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures) and 73.1870 (Chief Operators).  Boston, MA District Office (6/2/00).
· Citadel Communications Corp., WFHN(FM), Fairhaven, MA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures) and 73.1870 (Chief Operators).  Boston, MA District Office (6/2/00).
· Brown Broadcasting Systems, Inc.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 17.4 (Antenna Structure Registration), 73.1350 (Transmitter System Operations), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), and 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  Atlanta, GA District Office (6/6/00).
· Chancellor Media Radio Licensees, LLC, Chicago, IL, WGCI(AM) and WGCI-FM.  Chicago, IL District Office (6/8/00).
· Canton Broadcasters, Inc.  Dallas, TX District Office (6/9/00).
· Columbia College, Chicago, Illinois, WCRX.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Chicago, IL District Office (6/12/00).
· St. George Broadcasting LLC, Michigan City, Indiana, WIMS.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.52 (EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements) and 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Chicago, IL District Office (6/12/00). 
· University of AK, on Behalf of University of AK, Fairbanks, KSUA(FM), Fairbanks, AK.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§  73.1230 (Posting of Station License), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), and 73.3527 (Public Inspection File for Noncommercial Educational Stations).  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (6/13/00).

· AT&T Cable Services, Denver, CO.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.51 (eas Code and Attention Signal Transmission Requirements), 76.605 (Cable Signal Leakage), and 76.615 (Notification Requirements).  Denver, CO District Office (6/16/00).

· AT&T Internet and Broadband Services, Springfield, IL.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures).  Chicago, IL District Office (6/21/00).

· Cox Communications, Inc., El Dorado, AR.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/28/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.52 – EAS Code and Attention Signal Monitoring Requirements
· Michigan City FM Broadcasters, Inc., Michigan City, Indiana, WEFM.  Chicago, IL District Office (6/12/00).

· Bragg Broadcasting Corporation (KSAR), Salem, AR.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.61 (Tests of EAS Procedures), 17.4 (Antenna Structure Registration), 73.1350 (Transmission System Operation), 73.1820 (Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operator), and 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  Kansas City, MO District Office (6/27/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 11.61 -Tests of EAS Procedures
· KHWY, Inc., KINE-FM, Los Angeles, CA.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (6/7/00).
· USA Station Group Partnership of Atlanta, WHOT, Athens, GA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 11.62 (Closed Circuit Tests of National Level EAS Facilities) and 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).   Atlanta, GA District Office (6/9/00).
· The ADD Radio Group, WNTY, Southington, CT.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 17.4 (Antenna Structure Registration), 73.49 (AM Transmission System Fencing Requirements),  73.62 (AM Directional Antenna Field Strength Measurements), 73.158 (Directional Antenna Monitoring Points), 73.1125 (Station Main Studio Location), 73.1215 (Specifications for Indicating Instruments), 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances),  73.1590 (Equipment Performance Measurements), 73.1800 (General Requirements Related to the Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  Boston, MA District Office (6/12/00).
· Penfold Communications, Inc., KRTM(FM), Temecula, CA.  San Diego, CA District Office (6/21/00).
· La Favorita, Inc., Austell, GA.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. § 17.50 (Cleaning and Repainting).  Atlanta, GA District Office (6/22/00).
· Central Educational Broadcasting, Inc., Vero Beach, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (6/28/00).
· Sandab Communications Ltd., Partnership II, Baltimore, MD.  Tampa, FL District Office (6/28/00).
47 C.F.R. Part 17 – Construction, Marking & Lighting of Antenna Structures

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.4 - Antenna Structure Registration
· BellSouth Mobility, Inc., Brentwood, TN.  Atlanta, GA District Office (6/1/00).
· BellSouth Mobility, Inc., Metairie, LA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/1/00).
· Crown Castle PT, Inc., Cannonsburg, PA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (6/1/00).
· Leisure Village Association, Inc.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (6/1/00).
· Vetter Communications Company, Inc., Baton Rouge, LA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/1/00).
· Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Walpole, MA.  Boston, MA District Office (6/2/00).
· University of Alaska, KUAC, Fairbanks, AK.  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (6/6/00).
· US WEST New Vector Group, dba Airtouch Cellular, Denver, CO.  Denver, CO District Office (6/6/00).
· County of Macomb, Mount Clemens, MI.  Detroit, MI District Office (6/7/00).
· Evangelistic Alaska Missionary Fellowship.  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (6/7/00).
· Leggett Broadcasting, Inc., Grand Junction, CO.  Denver, CO District Office (6/7/00).
· OPM-USA, Inc., Sarasota, FL.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/7/00).
· Voice For Christ Ministries, Inc. – Radio Station KIAM.  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (6/7/00).
· Burlington Northern & Santa Fe Railway, Brush, CO.  Denver, CO District Office (6/9/00).
· JAJ Tower LLC, Ann Arbor, MI.  Detroit, MI District Office (6/9/00).
· JMS Broadcasting, L.L.C., Fort Morgan, CO.  Denver, CO District Office (6/9/00).
· State of Colorado, Akron, CO.  Denver, CO District Office (6/9/00).
· Stereo 93, Inc., Fort Smith, AR.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.51 (Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited).  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/9/00).
· Tri-State Generation and Transmission Association, Brush, CO.  Denver, CO District Office (6/9/00).
· Airtouch Cellular of Kansas, Walnut Creek, CA.  Kansas City, MO District Office (6/12/00).
· Clark County, Vancouver, WA.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (6/12/00).
· Mediacom Southeast LLC, Middletown, NY.  Kansas City, MO District Office (6/12/00).
· Northern FS, Inc., Woodstock, IL.  Chicago, IL District Office (6/12/00).
· VoiceStream Wireless, Portland, OR.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (6/12/00).
· Washington State Department of Transportation, Vancouver, WA. Portland Resident Agent Office (6/12/00).
· City of Vancouver, Vancouver, WA.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (6/13/00).
· Hightower Communications Services, LLC, Lawrenceville, GA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (6/13/00).
· City of Atlanta Government, Atlanta, GA. Atlanta, GA District Office (6/15/00).
· Educational Communications of Colorado, Trinidad, CO.  Denver, CO District Office (6/19/00).
· Puerto Rico Telephone Co., Aguas Buenas, PR.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. § 17.51 (Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited).  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (6/19/00).  NOV subsequently cancelled on 6/20/00.

· Puerto Rico Public Broadcasting Corp., Aguas Buenas, PR.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.51 (Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited).  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (6/20/00).
· Puerto Rico Telephone Co., Aguas Buenas, PR.  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (6/20/00).
· Central States Microwave Transmission Co., Austin, TX.  Kansas City, MO District Office (6/21/00).

· Cybertel Cellular Telephone Co., Hoffman Estates, IL.  Kansas City, MO District Office (6/21/00).

· Cybertel RSA Cellular LP, Hoffman Estates, IL.  Kansas City, MO District Office (6/21/00).

· Hood River Cellular Telephone Company, Pueblo, CO.  Denver, CO District Office (6/21/00).
· Telecorp Communications, Inc., Arlington, VA.  Kansas City, MO District Office (6/21/00).
· WWC Holding Company, Inc., Trinidad, CO.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.21 (Painting and Lighting, When Required).  Denver, CO District Office (6/21/00).
· Charter Communications, Worcester, MA.  Boston, MA District Office (6/22/00).
· US West Communications Wireless, Thornton, CO.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (6/22/00).
· VoiceStream Wireless, Portland, Oregon.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (6/22/00).
· Airtouch Communications, Inc., Bellevue, WA.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (6/23/00).
· American Tower, Alexandria, VA.  Atlanta, GA District Office (6/23/00).
· Voice Stream Wireless, Portland, Oregon.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (6/23/00).
· Indian River County Board of County Commissioners, Vero Beach, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (6/27/00).
· PrimeCo Personal Communications, LP, Tampa, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (6/27/00).
· Melodynamic Broadcasting Corporation, Canton, OH.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 73.51 (Determining Operating Power), 73.1225 (Station Inspection by FCC), 73.1350 (Transmission System Operation), 73.1745 (Unauthorized Operation), 73.1800 (General Requirements Related to the Station Log), 73.1870 (Chief Operators), and 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  Detroit, MI District Office (6/27/00).
· Liberman Broadcasting, Inc., Los Angeles, CA.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (6/28/00).
· Metropolitan Radio Group, Inc., North Little Rock, AR.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.49 (AM Transmission System Fencing Requirements).  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/28/00).
· Platte Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc., Kearney, MO.  Kansas City, MO District Office (6/28/00).
· Sprint Spectrum, L.P., Rosemont, IL.  Kansas City, MO District Office (6/28/00).
· 47 C.F.R. § 17.23 – Specifications for Painting and Lighting Antenna Structures
· OPM-USA, Inc., Sarasota, FL.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/12/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.47 – Inspection of Antenna Structure Lights and Associated Control Equipment
· Alabama Educational Television Commission, WGIQ(TV), Birmingham, AL.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 17.48 (Notification of Extinguishment or Improper Functioning of Lights) and 17.56 (Maintenance of Lighting Requirement).  Atlanta, GA District Office (6/22/00).


· Chancellor Media DC, WTEM, Rockville, MD.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1820 (Station Log) and 73.1870 (Chief Operators).  Columbia, MD District Office (6/27/000).

· San Isabel Cellular of Colorado Limited, Trinidad, Colorado.  Denver, CO District Office (6/28/00).
 

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.48 – Notification of Extinguishment of Improper Functioning of Lights
· Sygnet Communications, Inc., Youngstown, OH.  Buffalo, NY Resident Agent Office (6/6/00).

· Frontier Communications Services, Inc., San Luis Obispo, CA.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (6/9/00).

· WCMS Radio Norfolk, Inc., Virginia Beach, VA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.51 (Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/9/00).
· Springfield Great Empire Broadcasting, Inc., Springfield, MO.  Kansas City, MO District Office (6/12/00).
· ALLTEL Communications, Inc., Little Rock, AR.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/13/00).
· American Tower, Alexandria, VA.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/13/00).
· United States Cellular Corporation, Chicago, IL.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/13/00).
· Clear Channel Communications, Inc., San Bernardino, CA.  Los Angeles, CA District Office (6/14/00).

· United States Cellular Corporation, Chicago, IL.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/14/00).

· AT&T Wireless Services, Inc., Washington, DC.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/23/00).

· Centennial Communications, Fort Wayne, IN.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/23/00).

· Exxon Company, USA, Houston, TX.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/23/00).

· Louisiana Unwired, Lake Charles, LA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/23/00).

· Mid South Microwave, Shreveport, LA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/23/00).

· Omniamerica Towers, Inc., Cleveland, OH.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/23/00).

· Pinnacle Towers, Inc., Sarasota, FL.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/23/00).

· Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, Dallas, TX.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/23/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.49 – Recording of Antenna Structure Light Inspections in the Owner Record
· Adrienna Arsht, Potomac, MD.  Tampa, FL District Office (6/30/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.51 – Time When Lights Should Be Exhibited
· Crown Communications, Inc., Salinas, PR.  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (6/1/00).

· 360 Communications Company of Lynchburg, Little Rock, AR.   Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/1/00).

· Gearon Communications, Charlotte, NC.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/2/00).

· GTE Mobilnet of North Carolina, Inc., Alpharetta, GA. Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/2/00).

· Magnum Communications, Inc., York, SC. Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/2/00).

· SpectraSite Communications, Inc., Cary, NC.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/2/00).

· SprintCom, Incorporated, Roswell, GA.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/2/00).

· United States Cellular Corporation, Chicago, IL. Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/2/00).

· WFMY Television Corporation, Greensboro, NC.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/2/00).

· WPET, Greensboro, NC. Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Removal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/2/00).

· Powertel, Inc., West Point, GA.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/7/00).

· Alltel, Inc., Little Rock, AR.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/14/00).

· Siteexcell Development, LLC, Little Rock, AR.  New Orleans, LA District Office (6/14/00).

· United States Cellular Corporation, Washington, DC.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/14/00).

· BellSouth Personal Communications, Atlanta, GA.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Constuction, Alteration and/or Renewal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/17/00).

· BellSouth Personal Communications, Atlanta, GA.  Other violation: 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Constuction, Alteration and/or Renewal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/17/00).

· Carolina Power & Light Company, Raleigh, NC.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Constuction, Alteration and/or Renewal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/17/00).

· Gearon Communications, Charlotte, NC. Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Constuction, Alteration and/or Renewal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/17/00).

· Carolina Power and Light Company, Raleigh, NC. Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Constuction, Alteration and/or Renewal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/17/00).

· United States Cellular Corporation, Washington, DC.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/17/00).

· Carson Communications, Fayetteville, NC.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/28/00).

· Gearon Communications, Charlotte, NC.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 17.57 (Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Renewal).  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/28/00).

· Pinnacle Towers Inc., Sarasota, FL.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/28/00).

· Pinnacle Towers, Inc., Sarasota, FL.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/28/00).

· WHRO, Norfolk, VA.  Norfolk, VA Resident Agent Office (6/28/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 17.57 – Report of Radio Transmitting Antenna Construction, Alteration, and/or Renewal
· Sprint PCS, Tampa, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (6/9/00).

· American Tower, Houston, TX. Kansas City, MO District Office (6/12/00).

· Puerto Rico Telephone Co., Aguas Buenas, PR.  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (6/20/00).
· SBA Towers, Inc., Boca Raton, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (6/28/00).
47 C.F.R. Part 22 – Public Mobile Radio Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 22.359 – Emission Masks
· Rule Communications, KNKJ807, Arlington, VA.  Columbia, MD District Office (6/27/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 73 – Broadcast Radio Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.267 – Determining Operating Power
· Metro Broadcasters – Texas, Inc., KXEZ, Farmersville, TX.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1560 (Operating Power and Mode Tolerances) and 73.1745 (Unauthorized Operation).  Dallas, TX District Office (6/13/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1206 – Broadcast of Telephone Conversations
· Hubbard Broadcasting, Minneapolis-Saint Paul, MN.  St. Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (6/6/000.

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1225 – Stations Inspections By FCC
· Girdwood Community Club, Inc., KEUL(FM), Girdwood, Alaska.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 73.3527 (Public Inspection File for Noncommercial Educational Stations).  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (6/13/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1230 – Posting of Station License
· Capstar TX Limited Partnership, KKED, Fairbanks, AK.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1800 (General Requirements Related to Station Log), 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (6/5/00).

· Capstar TX Limited Partnership, KAKQ-FM, Fairbanks, AK.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1800 (General Requirements Related to Station Log), 73.3526 (Public Inspection File).  Anchorage, AK Resident Agent Office (6/7/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 73.1350 – Transmission System Operation
· ZGS Broadcasting of Tampa, Inc., Tampa, FL.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 73.1800 (General Requirements Related to the Station Log) and 73.1870 (Chief Operators).  Tampa, FL District Office (6/20/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 74 – Experimental Radio, Auxiliary, Special Broadcast and Other Program Distributional Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 74. 561 – Frequency Tolerance
· Clamor Broadcasting Network (WKVN-FM), Levittown, PR.  San Juan, PR Resident Agent Office (6/3/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 74.1203 – Interference
· Entercom Longview License LLC, KRQT-FM1, Longview, WA.  Portland, OR Resident Agent Office (6/6/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 76 – Multichannel Video and Cable Television Service

· 47 C.F.R. § 76.301 – Copies of Rules
· Charter Communications, Burlington, CO.  Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 76.302 (Must-Carry Recordkeeping), 76.305 (Records to be Maintained Locally By Cable System Operators for Public Inspection), 76.605 (Cable Signal Leakage), 76.613 (Interference), and 76.615 (Notification Requirements).  Denver, CO District Office (6/7/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 76.305 – Records to be Maintained Locally By Cable System Operators for Public Inspection
· AT&T Cable Services, Batavia, IL.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 76.614 (Cable Television System Regular Monitoring).  Chicago, IL District Office (6/13/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 76.605 – Cable Signal Leakage
· Armstrong Cable Services, South Point, OH.  Detroit, MI District Office (6/2/00).

· MediaOne, Plymouth, MI.  Detroit, MI District Office (6/7/00).

· Galaxy Cablevision.  Kansas  City, MO District Office (6/8/00).

· Cox Communications, Cranston, RI.  Boston, MA District office (6/12/00).

· North Texas Cable Comm, Ennis, TX.  Dallas, TX District Office (6/20/00).

· Time Warner Communications, New Port Richey, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (6/20/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 80 – Safety and Special Radio Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.209 – Transmitter Frequency Tolerance
· Kazuo Ito, Kameohe, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (6/1/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.405 – Station License
· Chicago Park District, Chicago, IL.  Chicago, IL District Office (6/12/00).

· City of Chicago, Chicago, IL.  Chicago, IL District Office (6/12/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.409 – Station Logs
· WCZ-3914 (Vessel Majesty), Jam Cruises, Inc., Freeport, NY.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 80.931 (Tests of Radiotelephone Installation).  New York, NY District Office (6/2/00).

· Vessel Lady Leslie Diane II, WAX5993, Seabrook, NH.  Boston, MA District Office (6/22/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.901 – Applicability
· Vessel Lady Baltimore, Baltimore, MD.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 80.903 (Inspection of Radiotelephone Installation).  Columbia, MD District Office  (6/6/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.911 – VHF Transmitter
· Nautilus Sub Sea Adventures, Inc., Honolulu, HI.  Honolulu, HI Resident Agent Office (6/1/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 80.927 – Antenna Radio Frequency Indicator
· Clipper City, Inc., Baltimore, MD, WAX4066.  Columbia, MD District Office (6/2/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 90 – Private Land Mobile Radio Services

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.135 – Modification of License
· Diamond Cab Company, Saint Paul, MN.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 90.425 (Station Identification).  St. Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (6/6/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.157 – Discontinuance of Station Operation
· Malden Mills Industries, Inc., WNYE717, Lawrence, MA.  Boston, MA District Office (6/9/00).

· Intouch Communications, WPJZ438, Warwick, RI.  Boston, MA District Office (6/19/00).

· Northeast Communications Systems, WNNL347, West Greenwich, RI.  Boston, MA District Office (6/23/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.403 – General Operating Requirements
· Jose Portoviejo d.b.a. International Car Service, Inc., WPLT-995, Brooklyn, NY.  New York, NY District Office (6/9/00).

· Transport One, Inc., d/b/a Imperial Car Service, Long Island City, NY, WPFP-959.  Other violation:  47 C.F.R. § 90.425 (Station Identification).  New York, NY District Office (6/19/00).

· 47 C.F.R. § 90.425 – Station Identification
· David Brothers Taxi, Inc., WPCX-827, Bay Shore, NY.  New York, NY District Office (6/2/00).

· Long Island Yellow Cab, WNKI643, Levittown, NY.  New York, NY District Office (6/2/00).

· Paul Grimeli, d/b/a Arties Tax WNPU397, Deer Park, NY.  New York, NY District Office (6/2/00).

· Via Taxi, Inc., WNJG-344, Copiague, NY.  New York, NY District Office (6/2/00).
· Fendt Transit Mix, Inc.  Detroit, MI District Office (6/5/00).
· Ancom Services, Saint Paul, MN.  St. Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (6/6/00).
· Triad Transportation, Crystal, MN.  St. Paul, MN Resident Agent Office (6/6/00).
· Bell Car Service, Inc., WNUB-566, Brooklyn, NY.  New York, NY District Office (6/12/00).
· Brown and Brown Corporation, KJP-748, Brooklyn, NY.  New York, NY District Office (6/12/00).
· CF Long and Sons, Inc., Walled Lake, MI.  Detroit, MI District Office (6/12/00).
· Transport One, Inc., d/b/a Imperial Car Service, Long Island City, NY, WPMK-242.  New York, NY District Office (6/19/00).

· Cox Communications, KNNB712, Atlanta, GA.  Boston, MA District Office (6/23/00).

CITATIONS

Communications Act
· 47 U.S.C. § 302 – Devices Which Interfere With Radio Reception

· Westell, Inc., Aurora, IL. Other violations:  47 C.F.R. §§ 2.803 (Marketing of Radio Frequency Devices Prior to Equipment  Authorization) and 15.19 (Labelling Requirements).  Chicago, IL District Office (6/21/00).

47 C.F.R. Part 15 – Radio Frequency Devices

· 47 C.F.R. § 15.109 – Radiated Emission Limits
· Ramada Inn, New Port Richey, FL.  Tampa, FL District Office (6/19/00).
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